

CURRICULUM VITAE

KONSTANTINOS KONSTANTINOU

Professional Profile

Graphic designer with extensive experience in multimedia, photography and visualise concepts. Dedicated professional with experience in marketing communications, social media management and conception visuals based on clients' requirements including designing branding strategies. Excellent organisational skills and familiarity with various design softwares.

EDUCATION

BA in the Department of Multimedia and Graphic Arts

Cyprus University of Technology, Limassol, 2017-2020
Graduated with award of excellence 8,5/10.

National Army Services

Kornos, Nicosia, 2015-2016
Completed as a cryptographer and car driver.

High School

Aradippou Lyceum "Tasos Mitsopoulos", Larnaca, 2012-2015
Graduated with an overall score of 19,4/20.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Graphic Designer, Web Designer, Photographer

Think Positive, Limassol, 2020 (Internship)
Graphic design projects. Web design with Wordpress and HTML programming language. Photography for companies. Photo and video editing.

Photographer, Videographer, Editor, Designer

Retina Art Photography, Ayia Napa, 2018-2020
Photography and Videography for weddings, christenings and events. Photo and Video Editing. Design digital albums.

Graphic Designer, Photographer, Social Media Manager

Freelancer, 2017-Present
Create brandings, logo design, design menus and flyers. Photography for brands, events and nightlife. Social media management with content creation for brands.

SKILLS

MAC & PC System

DSLR Cameras

Adobe Photoshop, Lightroom,
Illustrator, Indesign, Premier
Pro, After Effects

HTML/CSS

Wordpress

Maya Software for 3D Modelling

Unity Game Engine

PhotoFusion for Album design

European Driving License

CERTIFICATES

English IGCSE

Computer ECDL and IGCSE

French DELF A2

+357 97677697

www.kkonstantinu.com

info@kkonstantinu.com

@kkonstantinu

